

WAVE 1, COHORT 1 MEASUIREMENT CODEBOOK

Table of Contents

SOCIO-DEMOGRAPHICS	5
IMMIGRATION CHILD	
SOCIAL-DEMOGRAPHICS (FROM CHAP): PARENTS	6
MARITAL STATUS	7
CHILDREN CHILD	8
HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION CHILD	<u>c</u>
SELF-REPORTED HEALTH AND GENERAL HEALTH QUESTIONS	16
SHORT FORM HEALTH SURVEY (SF-36) CHILD	16
QUALITY OF LIFE GENERAL CHILD	16
MEDICAL HISTORY CHILD	17
HEALTH CARE UTILIZATION CHILD	19
PREVENTIVE HEALTH QUESTIONS CHILD	20
THE ALCOHOL USE DISORDERS IDENTIFICATION TEST (AUDIT) PINE	22
TRUST IN PHYSICIAN SCALE - ANDERSON	23
RAPID ESTIMATE OF ADULT LITERACY IN MEDICINE, REVISED (REALM-R	*
SHORT ACCULTURATION SCALE FOR HISPANICS PINE	
SOCIAL WELL-BEING AND FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS	
ACTIVITIES OF LIFESTYLE QUESTIONS CHILD	
NSHAP NETWORK SUPPORT FROM PARTNER	
SUPPORT FROM PARENTS CHILD GENDER	
Associated Solidarity	37
Affectual Solidarity	41
Intergenerational Ambivalence	42
Consensual Solidarity	43
NSHAP	44
SOCIAL NETWORK QUESTIONS LUBBEN_CHILD	
PERSPECTIVES ABOUT PARENT'S SOCIAL SUPPORT CHILD	47
FILIAL PIETY	49
Normative Colidarity CHILD	40

Modified Filial Piety Scale CHILD Gender	51
CARE RECEIVER CHARACTERISTICS CHILD	57
ADL	58
IADL	59
Emotional Support	61
Employment status	63
PARENTS' ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE CHILD	64
SIBLING AND PRIMARY CAREGIVER CHILD GENDER	65
Primary Caregiver	65
Motivation Of Caregiving	67
GRANDCHILDREN	69
INTERGENERATIONAL CONFLICT (GENDER)	70
LIVING ARRANGEMENT CHILD	76
CAREGIVING	86
STRESS & BURDEN CHILD	87
Factor I. Time-Dependence Burden	87
Factor II. Developmental Burden	88
Factor III. Physical Burden	89
Factor IV. Social Burden	90
Factor V. Emotional Burden	91
Factor IV. Social Burden	93
CAREGIVER ABUSE SCREEN CHILD	93
MISTREATMENT EXPERIENCE	95
HITS-PINE INSTRUMENT CHILD	95
PSYCHOLOGICAL WELL-BEING	101
PERCEIVED STRESS SCALE 10	101
PERCEIVED STRESS SCALE (CHILD)	103
PEARLIN MASTERY TEST	105
PEARLIN MASTERY SCALE (CHILD)	107
R-UCLA LONELINESS SCALE	108
R-UCLA LONELINESS SCALE CHILD	109

HOSPITAL ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION SCALE (HADS) ANXIETY SUBSCALE	110
HOSPITAL ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION SCALE (HADS) CHILD	112
PHQ-9 AND GMS-A	113
PATIENT HEALTH QUESTIONNAIRE (PHQ-9) CHILD	118
GERIATRIC MENTAL STATE EXAMINATION-VERSION A (GMS-A) CHILD	120
GAMBLING	124
GAMBLING QUESTIONS	124
PROBLEM GAMBLING SEVERITY INDEX-CHINESE (PGSI-C)	125
SPIRITUALITY	128
RELIGIOUSITY TWO-ITEM QUESTIONS	128
SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS	129
EDUCATION OFFICE	129
EDUCATION QUESTIONS	
EMPLOYMENT CHILD	
	130
EMPLOYMENT CHILD	130
EMPLOYMENT CHILDINCOME QUESTIONS	130 130
EMPLOYMENT CHILD INCOME QUESTIONS FINANCIAL TRANSFER CHILD	130 130 131
EMPLOYMENT CHILDINCOME QUESTIONSFINANCIAL TRANSFER CHILDPIETY STUDY QUALITATIVE SCRIPT CHILD	130 131 133
EMPLOYMENT CHILDINCOME QUESTIONSFINANCIAL TRANSFER CHILDPIETY STUDY QUALITATIVE SCRIPT CHILDPIETY STUDY QUALITATIVE SCRIPT CHILD	130131133133

SOCIO-DEMOGRAPHICS

IMMIGRATION CHILD

Question: Were you born in the US?

Label: USBorn

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(If No, then answer the following 2 questions)

• Question: How many years have you been living in U.S.?

Label: USRes

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: Numbers

• Question: Why did you immigrate to the U.S.?

Label: WhyImmi

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 =Reunite with parents

2 =Reunite with spouse

3 = Reunite with children

4 = Reunite with other family members

5 = Going to School

6 =Looking for jobs

7 = Family conflict back in China/HK/Taiwan

8 = Financial problems back in China/HK/Taiwan

9 = Political asylum/refugee

10 = Natural disaster

11 = Better medical care

12 = Better chances of finding courtship

13 = Better living standards

14 = Lower crime/

15 =safety issues

16 = Better education for children

17 = Better health care for parents

18 = Cleaner environment

19 = Other

88 = DK

99 = RF

SOCIAL-DEMOGRAPHICS (FROM CHAP): PARENTS

```
Question: Is your father alive?
```

Label: FaAlive Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAlive

Position: Columns (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: What is the marital status of your father?

Label: FaMarStat
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Married

2 =Separated

3 = Divorced

4 = Widowed

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 3 or 4, answer the following)

• Question: Is your father remarried?

Label: FaReMar

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

 $0 = N_0$

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: What is the marital status of your mother?

Label: MoMarStat

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Married

2 = Separated

3 = Divorced

```
4 = Widowed

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 3 or 4, answer the following)
```

• Question: Is your Mother remarried?

Label: MoReMar Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

> 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

MARITAL STATUS

Question: Have you ever been married?

Label: Married Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No

88 = DK99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following questions)

• Question: Are you now married, separated, divorced, re-married, and widowed?

Label: MaritStat
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Married 2 = Separated 3 = Divorced 4 = Widowed 88 = DK

• Question: (for selected status) how long have you been like this? (1 YEAR OR LESS =1)

Label: LengthStat Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: Numbers

(if no, answer the following questions)

• Question: Do you currently have a romantic partner?

99 = RF

Label: RomPartn
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
77 - No

77 = Not applicable

88 = DK

CHILDREN CHILD

Question: How many sons do you have (including adopted sons)?

Label: SonsNum Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes:

10 = 10 or more

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: (if have sons) How many sons are under the age of 18 now?

Label: Sons18 Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

3 = 34 = 4

5 = 56 = 6

7 = 7

8 = 89 = 9

10 = 10 or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How many daughters do you have (including adopted daughters)?

Label: DaugNum Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 0 1 = 1

2 = 2

3 = 3

```
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10 or more
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Question: (if have daughters) How many daughters are under the age of 18 now?

Label: Daug18 Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 01 = 12 = 23 = 34 = 45 = 5 6 = 67 = 78 = 89 = 9 10 = 10 or more 88 = DK99 = RF

HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION CHILD

Question: Not including yourself, how many people are there in your household?

Label: HouseMemb Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 01 = 12 = 23 = 34 = 45 = 5 6 = 67 = 78 = 89 = 910 = 10 or more

88 = DK99 = RF

(if other than 0, then answer the following 15 questions)

• Question: Is your spouse in your household?

Label: Spouse

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Is your romantic partner in your household?

Label: LiveRP

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Is your father live in your household?

Label: FatherHous

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

00 DE

99 = RF

• Question: Is your mother live in your household?

Label: MotherHous

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Is your father-in-law live in your household?

Label: FaLawHous

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Is your mother-in-law live in your household?

Label: MoLawHous

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

$$0 = No$$

 $88 = DK$
 $99 = RF$

• Question: Is your grandfather live in your household?

Label: GraFaHous Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: Is your grandmother live in your household?

Label: GraMoHous Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: How many sons are there in your household?

Label: SonsHouse
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10 or more
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How many daughters are there in your household?

Label: DaughtHous Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 01 = 12 = 23 = 34 = 4 5 = 5 6 = 6 7 = 7 8 = 8 9 = 9 10 = 10 or more 88 = DK 99 = RF

• Question: How many children-in-laws are there in your household?

Label: ChiInLaws
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10 or more
88 = DK

• Question: How many grandchildren are there in your household?

99 = RF

Label: GrandChild
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10 or more
88 = DK

• Question: How many siblings are there in your household?

99 = RF

Label: HouseSibs

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0
1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10 or more
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How many relatives are there in your household?

Label: Relatives
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0 1 = 1 2 = 2 3 = 3 4 = 4 5 = 5 6 = 6 7 = 7 8 = 8 9 = 9 10 = 10

10 = 10 or more

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: How many non-relatives are there in your household?

Label: OthersHous Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 01 = 12 = 23 = 34 = 45 = 5

9 = 9

```
10 = 10 or more

88 = DK

99 = RF
```

Question: How many siblings do you have?

Question: How many ston
Label: SiblNum
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7

7 = 78 = 8

9 = 910 = 10

11 = More than 10

88 = DK99 = RF

(if other than 0, then answer the following 2 questions)

• Question: In the order of age among your siblings, are you the oldest, youngest, or in the middle?

Label: SiblOrd

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Oldest
2 = Youngest
3 = Middle
88 = DK

• Question: Where are you in the order of age among your siblings?

Label: SibOrdGen Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Oldest brother

2 = Oldest sister

3 = Youngest brother 4 = Youngest sister

5 =Middle brother

6 = Middle sister

88 = DK99 = RF

99 = RF

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: FaAliveSD
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAliveSD
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: How far do you live from your father?

Label: FaDist Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Same house

2 = Under 15 min driving

3 = 15-30 min 4 = 30 min - 1 hr5 = 1-2 hr

6 = 2-3 hr7 = more than 3 hr

8 = In China 88 = DK

• Question: How far do you live from your mother?

99 = RF

Label: MoDist Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Same house

2 =Under 15 min driving

3 = 15-30 min 4 = 30 min - 1 hr5 = 1-2 hr

6 = 2-3 hr

7 = more than 3 hr

8 = In China

88 = DK

SELF-REPORTED HEALTH AND GENERAL HEALTH QUESTIONS

SHORT FORM HEALTH SURVEY (SF-36) CHILD

Question: In general, would you say your health is?

Label: GenHealth Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very good

2 = Good

3 = Fair

4 = Poor

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Compared to one year ago, how would you rate your health now?

Label: ChangeHeal Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Much better

2 =Somewhat better

3 =About the same

4 = Somewhat worse

5 = Much worse than one year ago

88 = DK

99 = RF

QUALITY OF LIFE GENERAL CHILD

Question: The quality of my life is?

Label: LifeQual

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very good

2 = Good

3 = Fair

4 = Poor

88 = DK

99 = RF

MEDICAL HISTORY CHILD

Please list all the medical conditions for which you are being treated or for which you have been treated.

Question: Heart Disease

Label: HeartD

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Stroke or brain hemorrhage?

Label: CVA

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Cancer (add "malignancy or tumor of any type"?)

Label: Cancer

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Diabetes, sugar in the urine, or high blood sugar

Label: Diabetes Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: High blood Pressure

Label: HTN

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

```
88 = DK99 = RF
```

Question: Osteoarthritis, inflammation or problems with any of your joints?

Label: JointsOA
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Asthma/emphysema/COPD/inhalers for lungs?

Label: LungDis Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Tuberculosis

Label: Tubercu Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Hepatitis Infection (such as hepatitis A, B, C, D, or E)

Label: HepIn

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Kidney disease

Label: KidnD

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No

```
88 = DK99 = RF
```

Question: Depression

Label: Depres

Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

2 =Suspect or possible

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

HEALTH CARE UTILIZATION CHILD

Question: How many times have you been to physician/doctor's clinic in the past two years?

Label: Physician Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1

2 = 2

3 = 3

4 = 4

5 = 5

6 = 6

0 – 0

7 = 7

8 = 8

9 = 9

10 = 10

11 = 11

12 = 12 13 = 13

14 = 14

15 = 15

16 = 16

17 = 17

17 — 17

18 = 18

19 = 1920 = 20

21 = More than 20

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if other than 0, answer the following one question)

• Question: When was the last time you visited a physician/doctor's clinic?

Label: LastPhyV Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Within the past month (anytime less than 1 months ago) 2 = Within the past 3 months (1 month but less than 3 months ago) 3 = Within the past 6 months (3 years but less than 6 months ago) 4 = Within the past 1 year (6 months but less than 1 year ago) 5 =Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years) 88 = DK99 = RF

PREVENTIVE HEALTH QUESTIONS CHILD

Breast Cancer Screening

Question: Is the participant female age 40 and over?

Label: SexF40

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following questions)

• Question: A mammogram is an x-ray of each breast to look for breast cancer. Have you ever had a mammogram?

Label: Mammogram Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, than answer the following 2 question)

o Question: How long has it been since you had your last mammogram? (Read only if necessary) Label: LastMammo

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)

2 = Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)

3 = Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago)

4 = Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago)

5 = 5 or more years ago

88 = DK

99 = RF

O Question: In your last mammogram, has your doctor told you that you have an abnormal finding?

Label: MammoRes Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No88 = DK99 = RF

Cervical Cancer Screening

Question: Is the participant female over the age of 20?

Label: SexF20

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following questions)

• Question: A Pap test is a test for cancer of the cervix. Have you ever had a Pap test?

Label: PapTest Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 2 questions)

o Question: How long has it been since you had your last Pap test?

Label: LastPapT Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)

2 = Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)

3 = Within the past 3 years (2 years but less than 3 years ago)

4 = Within the past 5 years (3 years but less than 5 years ago)

5 = 5 or more years ago

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: In your last pap test, has your doctor told you that you have an abnormal finding?

Label: PapRes

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Have you ever had a hysterectomy?

Label: Hysterect
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

THE ALCOHOL USE DISORDERS IDENTIFICATION TEST (AUDIT) PINE

Question: How often do you have one drink containing alcohol?

Label: FreqAlc Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Monthly or less 2 = 2-4 times a month 3 = 2-3 times a week 4 = 4 or more a week 88 = DK

88 = DK99 = RF

(if other than NEVER, than answer the following 2 questions)

• Question: How many drinks containing alcohol do you have on a typical day when you are drinking?

Label: FreqAlcDay Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = 1 or 2 2 = 3 or 4 3 = 5 or 6 4 = 7 to 9 5 = 10 or more 88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have six or more drinks on one occasion?

Label: FreqAlcOcc Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Less than monthly

2 = Monthly 3 = Weekly 4 = Daily

4 = Daily 88 = DK99 = RF

TRUST IN PHYSICIAN SCALE - ANDERSON

Question: I doubt that my doctor really cares about me as a person.

Label: DRCare Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: My doctor is usually considerate of my needs and puts them first.

Label: DRNeeds Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral

4 = Agree 5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I trust my doctor so much that I always try to follow his/her advice.

Label: DRTrust Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: If my doctor tells me something is so, then it must be true.

Label: DrTrue

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I sometimes distrust my doctor's opinion and would like a second one.

Label: DrDistrust Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I trust my doctor's judgment about my medical care.

Label: DrJudgment Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I feel my doctor does not do everything he/she should for my medical care.

Label: DrMedCare Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I trust my doctor to put my medical needs above all other considerations when treating my medical problems.

Label: DRMedFirst
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: My doctor is a real expert in taking care of medical problems like mine.

Label: DrExpert Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I trust my doctor to tell me if a mistake was made about my treatment.

Label: DRMistakes Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree 3 = Neutral 4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: I sometimes worry that my doctor may not keep the information we discuss totally

private

Label: DRPrivacy Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree3 = Neutral4 = Agree

5 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

RAPID ESTIMATE OF ADULT LITERACY IN MEDICINE, REVISED (REALM-R) CHILD

Sometimes in the health care system, medical words are used that many people are not familiar with. I would like to get an idea of what medical words you are familiar with Please read the following words.

Below is the English Version:

Label:HLEnglish
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK

99 = RF

 Question: Fat Label: HLFatEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: Osteoporosis Label: HLOsteoEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: Anemia Label: HLAnemiaEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Colitis
 Label: HLColitisEng
 Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Flu
Label: HLFluEng
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK

99 = RF

 Question: Allergic Label: HLAllergicEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Fatigue
 Label: HLFatigueEng
 Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: Constipation Label: HLConstipEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: Pill Label: HLPillEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: Jaundice Label: HLJaundiceEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK

99 = RF

 Question: Directed Label: HLDirectedEng Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

Below is the Chinese Version:

Label: HLChinese Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 脂肪 Fat Label: HLFatCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 骨質疏鬆 Osteoporosis

Label: HLOsteoCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 貧血 Anemia Label: HLAnemiaCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 結腸炎 Colitis

Label: HLColitisCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: 流感 Flu Label: HLFluCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: 過敏 Allergic Label: HLAllergicCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: 疲勞 Fatigue Label: HLFatigueCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 便秘 Constipation

Label: HLConstipCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 藥片 Pill Label: HLPillCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

 Question: 黃疸 Jaundice Label: HLJaundiceCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: 醫囑 Directed Label: HLDirectedCh Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Correct

0 = Word not attempted 0 = Mispronounced word

88 = DK99 = RF

SHORT ACCULTURATION SCALE FOR HISPANICS PINE

Question: In general, what language(s) do you read and speak?

Label: ACLanguage Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: What was the language (s) you used as a child?

Label: ACChildLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: What language (s) do you usually speak at home?

Label: ACHomeLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: In which language (s) do you usually think?

Label: ACThinkLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: What language (s) do you usually speak with your friends?

Label: ACFriendsLan Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: In what language (s) are the T.V. programs you usually watch?

Label: ACTVLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: In what language (s) are the radio programs you usually listen to?

Label: ACRadioLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: In general, in what language (s) are the movies, T.V., and radio program you prefer to

watch and listen to? Label: ACPreferLang Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Only Chinese

2 = More Chinese than English

3 = Both equally

4 = More English than Chinese

5 = Only English

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Your close friends are?

Label: ACFriends Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = AllChinese

2 =More Chinese than Americans

3 =About half and half

4 = More Americans than Chinese

5 = All Americans

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: You prefer going to social gatherings/parties at which the people are?

Label: ACPeople Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = All Chinese

2 =More Chinese than Americans

3 = About half and half

4 = More Americans than Chinese

5 = All Americans

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: The persons you visit or who visit you are?

Label: ACPeoplVisit Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = All Chinese

2 = More Chinese than Americans

3 = About half and half

4 = More Americans than Chinese

5 = All Americans

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: If you could choose your children's friends, you would want them to be?

Label: ACChildFrien Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = All Chinese

2 =More Chinese than Americans

3 =About half and half

4 = More Americans than Chinese

5 = All Americans

88 = DK

99 = RF

SOCIAL WELL-BEING AND FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS

ACTIVITIES OF LIFESTYLE QUESTIONS CHILD

Question: How often do you watch television?

Label: SETV

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week 2 = Several times a month 1 = Several times a year 0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

33

Question: How often do you listen to the radio?

Label: SERadio Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week
2 = Several times a month
1 = Several times a year
0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you read newspapers, magazines, books?

Label: SENewMagBk

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week 2 = Several times a month 1 = Sev eral times a year 0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you play games such as cards, puzzles, or mah-jong?

Label: SEGames Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week
2 = Several times a month
1 = Several times a year
0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you go out to a movie, restaurant, or sporting event?

Label: SEOut

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week 2 = Several times a month 1 = Several times a year 0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you visit relatives, friends, or neighbors?

Label: SERelFrNeigh

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week 2 = Several times a month 1 = Several times a year

0 =Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you have friends or relatives for a dinner or a party?

Label: SEGuests Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week
2 = Several times a month
1 = Several times a year
0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often do you go on day trips or overnight trips?

Label: SETrips Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Every day or almost every day

3 = Several times a week
2 = Several times a month
1 = Several times a year
0 = Once a year or less

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: In the past five years, how many times have you visited a museum, concert, play,

musicals? Label: SEActi

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = 1 to 2 times 2 = 3 to 9 times 3 = 10 to 19 times 4 = 20 or more times

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: In the past five years, how many times have you visited library or community centers?

Label: SEComnt

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = 1 to 2 times

2 = 3 to 9 times

3 = 10 to 19 times

4 = 20 or more times

88 = DK

99 = RF

NSHAP NETWORK SUPPORT FROM PARTNER

Question: Some couples like to spend their free time doing things together, while others like to do different things in their free time. What about you and (NAME)? Do you like to spend free time doing things together, or doing things separately?

Label: SSFreeTime Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Different/separate things

2 =Some together, some different

3 = Together

77 = None applicable

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often can you open up to (NAME) if you need to talk about your worries? Would you say hardly ever, some of the time, or often?

Label: SSWorries
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever (or never)

2 =Some of the time

3 = Often

77 = None applicable

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often can you rely on (NAME) for help if you have a problem? Would you say hardly ever, some of the time, or often?

Label: SSRely

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever (or never)

2 =Some of the time

3 = Often

77 = None applicable

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often does (NAME) make too many demands on you? Would you say hardly

ever, some of the time, or often?

Label: SSDemands Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever (or never)

2 =Some of the time

3 = Often

77 = None applicable

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How often does (NAME) criticize you? Would you say hardly ever, some of the time,

or often?

Label: SSCriticize Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever (or never)

2 =Some of the time

3 = Often

77 = None applicable

88 = DK99 = RF

SUPPORT FROM PARENTS CHILD GENDER

These next questions ask about your relationships with your parents.

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: FaAliveSP Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAliveSP
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

Associated Solidarity

• Question: How often do you have face-to-face contact with your father in the last year? Label: FaceFa

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once
2 = 2 times
3 = 3-4 times
4 = 5-11 times
5 = once a month
6 = 2-3 times a month
7 = once a week
8 = 2-6 times a week
9 = Daily
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often do you have face-to-face contact with your mother in the last year?

Label: FaceMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once
2 = 2 times
3 = 3-4 times
4 = 5-11 times
5 = once a month
6 = 2-3 times a month
7 = once a week
8 = 2-6 times a week
9 = Daily
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have contact through email, phone, and letter with your father in the last year?

Label: MediaFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once
2 = 2 times
3 = 3-4 times
4 = 5-11 times
5 = once a month
6 = 2-3 times a month
7 = once a week
8 = 2-6 times a week
9 = Daily
88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have contact through email, phone, and letter with your mother in the last year?

Label: MediaMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once

2 = 2 times

3 = 3-4 times

4 = 5-11 times

5 =once a month

6 = 2-3 times a month

7 =once a week

8 = 2-6 times a week

9 = Daily

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do your children have face-to-face contact with your father in the

last year?

Label: FaceGrandFa Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once

2 = 2 times

3 = 3-4 times

4 = 5-11 times

5 =once a month

6 = 2-3 times a month

7 =once a week

8 = 2-6 times a week

9 = Daily

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do your children have face-to-face contact with your mother in the

last year?

Label: FaceGrandMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once

2 = 2 times

3 = 3-4 times

4 = 5-11 times

5 =once a month

6 = 2-3 times a month

7 =once a week

8 = 2-6 times a week

9 = Daily

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do your children have contact through email, phone, and letter with your father in the last year?

Label: MediaGrandFa Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once

2 = 2 times

3 = 3-4 times

4 = 5-11 times

5 =once a month

6 = 2-3 times a month

7 =once a week

8 = 2-6 times a week

9 = Daily

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do your children have contact through email, phone, and letter with your mother in the last year?

Label: MediaGrandMo

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = None

1 = Once

2 = 2 times

3 = 3-4 times

4 = 5-11 times

5 =once a month

6 = 2-3 times a month

7 =once a week

8 = 2-6 times a week

9 = Daily

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

Affectual Solidarity

Reflecting upon your entire life

• Question: How close have you felt to your father?

Label: ECloseFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all

2 = very little 3 = somewhat 4 = quite a bit 5 = a great deal

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: How close have you felt to your mother?

Label: ECloseMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all

2 = very little 3 = somewhat 4 = quite a bit

5 = a great deal

88 = DK99 = RF

Currently,

• Question: How close do you feel to your father?

Label: NowCloseFa Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all

2 = very little 3 = somewhat

4 =quite a bit

5 = a great deal

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How close do you feel to your mother?

Label: NowCloseMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all

2 = very little

3 = somewhat

4 = quite a bit

```
5 = a great deal
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Intergenerational Ambivalence

• Question: How much does your father make you feel loved and cared for?

```
Label: FaFeelCare
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all
2 = very little
3 = somewhat
4 = quite a bit
5 = a great deal
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much does your mother make you feel loved and cared for?

```
Label: MoFeelCare
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all
2 = very little
3 = somewhat
4 = quite a bit
5 = a great deal
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much does your father understand you?

```
Label: FaUnders
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all
2 = very little
3 = somewhat
4 = quite a bit
5 = a great deal
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much does your mother understand you?

```
Label: MoUnders
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = not at all
2 = very little
3 = somewhat
4 = quite a bit
```

```
5 = a great deal
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Consensual Solidarity

• Question: In general, how similar are your opinions, values, attitude, and beliefs about life, compared to those of your father?

Label: LifeSimFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very different
2 = somewhat different
3 = somewhat similar
4 = very similar
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: In general, how similar are your opinions, values, attitude, and beliefs about life, compared to those of your mother?

Label: LifeSimMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very different
2 = somewhat different
3 = somewhat similar
4 = very similar
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: In general, how similar are your ways to manage practical matters such as finances, housekeeping, lifestyle, health, parenting, etc, similar to those of your father? Label: PracticSimFa

Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very different
2 = somewhat different
3 = somewhat similar
4 = very similar
88 = DK
99 = RF

 Question: In general, how similar are your ways to manage practical matters such as finances, housekeeping, lifestyle, health, parenting, etc, similar to those of your mother?

Label: PracticSimMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very different
2 = somewhat different
3 = somewhat similar

```
4 = very similar
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

NSHAP

• Question: How often can you open up to your father if you need to talk about your worries?

Label: TalkWorFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often can you open up to your mother if you need to talk about your worries?

Label: TalkWorMo

Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often can you rely on your father for help if you have a problem?

Label: RelyFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often can you rely on your mother for help if you have a problem?

Label: RelyMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often does your father make too many demands on you?

Label: DemandFa

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = \text{Hardly ever}
2 = \text{Some of the time}
3 = \text{Often}
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often does your mother make too many demands on you?

```
Label: DemandMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often does your father criticize you?

```
Label: CriticFa
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often does your mother criticize you?

```
Label: CriticMo
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Hardly ever
2 = Some of the time
3 = Often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Question: the influence of filial piety and cultural values on caregiving 1. Variations between your generation and your parents' generation 2. Variations between your generation and your children's generation 3. Variations between your father and mother

Label:

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment

SOCIAL NETWORK QUESTIONS LUBBEN_CHILD

FAMILY: Considering the people to whom you are related either by birth or marriage.

Question: How many relatives do you see or hear from at least once a month?

Label: RelatContact

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = none
```

1 =one 2 =two

3 =three or four

4 =five through eight

5 = nine or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How many relatives do you feel close to such that you could call on them for help?

Label: RelaHelp Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = none

1 = one

2 = two

3 =three or four

4 =five through eight

5 = nine or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How many relatives do you feel at ease with that you can talk about private matters?

Label: RelatPrivMat Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = none

1 =one

2 = two

3 =three or four

4 =five through eight

5 = nine or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

FRIENDSHIPS: Considering all of your friends including those who live in your neighborhood

Question: How many of your friends do you see or hear from at least once a month?

Label: FrndContact Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = none

1 = one

2 = two

3 =three or four

4 = five through eight

5 = nine or more

```
88 = DK99 = RF
```

Question: How many friends do you feel close to such that you could call on them for help?

Label: FrndHelp Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = none

1 = one

2 = two

3 =three or four

4 =five through eight

5 = nine or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How many friends do you feel at ease with that you can talk about private matters?

Label: FrndPrivMat Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = none

1 = one

2 = two

3 =three or four

4 = five through eight

5 = nine or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

PERSPECTIVES ABOUT PARENT'S SOCIAL SUPPORT CHILD

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: FaAliveSS Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAliveSS
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

10 Codes. 1 = 108

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: How often has your father shared with you that he does not have enough social support?

Label: FaSS

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often has your mother shared with you that she does not have enough

social support? Label: MoSS

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often have you suspected your father may lack social support?

Label: SuspectFaSS Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often have you suspected your mother may lack social support?

Label: SuspectMoSS Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

FILIAL PIETY

Normative Solidarity CHILD

Question: How much do you think children should care for their aging parents?

Label: CCarePar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot

5 = very much 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: How much do you think children should respect their aging parents?

Label: CRespPar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: How much do you think children should greet their aging parents?

Label: CGreetPar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much 88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How much do you think children should please and make their aging parents happy?

Label: CHappyPar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much

$$88 = DK$$
$$99 = RF$$

Question: How much do you think children should obey their aging parents?

Label: CObeyPar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: How much do you think children should provide financial support to their aging parents?

Label: CSupportPar Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much 88 = DK 99 = RF

Government/Community's role in caregiving

Question: How much do you think community should help in caring for seniors in the community?

Label: ComCareSen Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

2 = rather little 3 = average 4 = rather a lot 5 = very much 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: How much do you think the government should help in caring for seniors in the community?

Label: GovCareSen Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little2 = rather little

```
3 = average

4 = rather a lot

5 = very much

88 = DK

99 = RF
```

Modified Filial Piety Scale CHILD Gender

In Chinese culture, filial piety plays an important role in understanding parent's expectations and children's obligations. However, filial piety practice may undergo changes in the U.S. Next we would like to understand your thoughts about how your parents' filial expectations and your self-evaluation on filial practice in the U.S.

```
Question: Is your father alive?
Label: MODFPSCGFaAlive
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

```
Question: Is your mother alive?
Label: MODFPSCGMoAlive
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to care for him? Label: FaExpCare

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to care for her?

Label: MoExpCare
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little

```
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you care for your father?

Label: FaCare
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you care for your mother?

Label: MoCare
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to respect him?

Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to respect her?

Label: MoExpResp Position: Column (s)

Label: FaExpResp

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little2 = rather little

```
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you respect your father?

Label: FaResp
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How much do you respect your mother?

Label: MoResp
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to greet him?

Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

Label: FaExpGreet

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to greet her?

Label: MoExpGreet
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average

```
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you greet your father?

Label: FaGreet
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you greet your mother?

Label: MoGreet
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to please him and make him happy?

Label: FaExpHappy

Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to please her and make

her happy?

Label: MoExpHappy Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little2 = rather little

```
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you please your father and make him happy?

```
Label: FaHappy
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you please your mother and make her happy?

```
Label: MoHappy
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to obey him?

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Label: FaExpObey

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to obey her?

```
Label: MoExpObey
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
```

```
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you obey your father?

```
Label: FaObey
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you obey your mother?

```
Label: MoObey
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you think that your father expects you to provide financial support?

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you think that your mother expects you to provide financial support?

Label: MoExpFinan Position: Column (s)

Label: FaExpFinan

Allowable Codes: 1 = very little2 = rather little

```
3 = average

4 = rather a lot

5 = very much

88 = DK

99 = RF
```

• Question: How much do you provide financial support for your father?

Label: FaFinan
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How much do you provide financial support for your mother?

Label: MoFinan
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = very little
2 = rather little
3 = average
4 = rather a lot
5 = very much
88 = DK
99 = RF

Question: What are the reasons that your father and mother expect your filial care differently? What are the reasons that you deliver filial care differently to your father, compared to your mother?

Label:

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment

CARE RECEIVER CHARACTERISTICS CHILD

Now we would like to understand more specifically about the care you may potentially provide for your parents

Question: Is your father alive? Label: CARRCCFaAlive Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

```
Question: Is your mother alive?
Label: CARRCCMoAlive
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

ADL

(Functional solidarity) In the past 3 months...

• Question: How many hours a week do you spend helping your father with ADL, including: eating, dressing, bathing, walking, transferring, grooming, incontinence, toileting?

```
Label: FaADL
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1-5
2 = 6-10
3 = 11-15
4 = 16-20
5 = 21-25
6 = 26-30
7 = 31-35
8 = 36-40
9 = 40+
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(If other than 0, answer the following question)

Ouestion: How long have you been providing this care for him?

```
Label: FaADLyr
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes 0 = less than 1 year
1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
```

7 = 7

8 = 89 = 9

```
10 = 10
11 = more than 10 years
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How about for your mother with ADL?

```
Label: MoADL
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1-5
2 = 6-10
3 = 11-15
4 = 16-20
5 = 21-25
6 = 26-30
7 = 31-35
8 = 36-40
9 = 40+
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(If other than 0, answer the following question)

• Question: How long have you been providing this care for her?

```
Label: MoADLyr
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes 0 = less than 1 year
1 = 1
2 = 2
3 = 3
4 = 4
5 = 5
6 = 6
7 = 7
8 = 8
9 = 9
10 = 10
11 = more than 10 years
88 = DK
```

99 = RF

IADL

• Question: How many hours a week do you spend helping your father with IADL, including: managing money, preparing meals, telephone, laundry, medication, housework, shopping, and housekeeping?

```
Label: FaIADL
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0
                  1 = 1-5
                  2 = 6-10
                  3 = 11-15
                  4 = 16-20
                  5 = 21-25
                  6 = 26-30
                  7 = 31-35
                  8 = 36-40
                  9 = 40 +
                  88 = DK
                  99 = RF
(If other than 0, answer the following question)
```

```
O Question: How long have you been providing this care for him?
   Label: FaIADLyr
   Position: Column (s)
   Allowable Codes 0 = less than 1 year
                   1 = 1
```

2 = 23 = 3 4 = 45 = 56 = 67 = 78 = 89 = 910 = 1011 = more than 10 years88 = DK

• Question: How about for your mother with ADL?

99 = RF

Label: MoIADL Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 01 = 1-52 = 6-103 = 11-154 = 16-205 = 21-256 = 26-307 = 31-35 8 = 36-40 9 = 40+ 88 = DK99 = RF

(If other than 0, answer the following question)

• Question: How long have you been providing this care for her?

Label: MoIADLyr Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes 0 = less than 1 year

1 = 12 = 2

3 = 3

4 = 4

5 = 56 = 6

7 = 7

I = I

8 = 89 = 9

10 = 10

11 = more than 10 years

88 = DK

99 = RF

Emotional Support

Functional solidarity (emotional domain) In the past three months...

• Question: How often do you show interest in your father's personal life?

Label: InterestFa
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you show interest in your mother's personal life?

Label: InterstMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK99 = RF

• Question: How often does your father show interest in your personal life?

Label: FaInterestC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often does your mother show interest in your personal life?

Label: MoInterestC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you seek counsel or good advice from your father?

Label: CounselFa
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you seek counsel or good advice from your mother?

Label: CounselMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Seldom

3 =Sometimes

4 = Often

5 = Very frequently

88 = DK

```
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often does your father give you counsel or good advice

Label: FaCounsel
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all
2 = Seldom
3 = Sometimes
4 = Often
5 = Very frequently
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question: How often does your mother give you counsel or good advice?

Label: MoCounsel
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all
2 = Seldom
3 = Sometimes
4 = Often
5 = Very frequently
88 = DK
99 = RF

Employment status

• Question: Has your employment status changed because of caregiving duties for your father?

Label: EmployFa
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No change

1 =Changed jobs

2 = Early retirement

3 = Increased hours

4 = Decreased hours

5 =Leave of absence

6 = Began working

7 = Laid off

8 = Quit job

9 = Family medical leave

10 = Other

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Has your employment status changed because of caregiving duties for your mother?

Label: EmployMo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No change

1 =Changed jobs

2 = Early retirement

3 =Increased hours

4 =Decreased hours

5 =Leave of absence

6 = Began working

7 = Laid off

8 = Quit job

9 = Family medical leave

10 = Other

88 = DK

99 = RF

PARENTS' ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE CHILD

Question: How much do you agree that taking parents to health care professionals, clinics and hospitals in the US is part of adult children responsibility?

Label: ParHealthResp Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 = Agree

4 = Strongly agree

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often are you available to take your parents to health care professionals, clinics

and hospitals?

Label: TakeParHealth Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Seldom

2 =Sometimes

3 = Most of the time

4 = All the time

88 = DK

99 = RF

(If other than 4, answer the following question)

• Question: Who usually does this for your parents?

Label: WTakeParHealth Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Their spouse

```
1 = Oldest brother
```

2 = Oldest sister

3 = Youngest brother

4 =Youngest sister

5 = Middle brother

6 = Middle sister

7 =Your in-laws

8 = Your children

9 = Parents' friends

10 = Community

11 = Hospital

12 = Government

13 = No one

14 = Your Spouse

15 = other family members

16 = Paid-caregiver

88 = DK

99 = RF

SIBLING AND PRIMARY CAREGIVER CHILD GENDER

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: FaAlivePC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAlivePC

Position: Columns (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

Primary Caregiver

• Question: **Thinking about your father first**: Do you feel that your father expects you to be their primary caregiver? (Primary caregiver is the one who spends most hours to take care of the parents)

Label: FaExpGiverC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No

1 = Yes88 = DK99 = RF

o (if no, answer the following question)

Question: Which person(s) in your family does your father expects to be the primary caregiver?

Label: FaExpGiverNotC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = His spouse

1 = Oldest brother

2 = Oldest sister

3 = Youngest brother

4 = Youngest sister

5 = Middle brother 6 = Middle sister

7 =Your in-laws

8 = Your children

9 = No one

10 = Your spouse

12 = Other relatives

13 = Brothers' spouse

14 = Sisters' spouse

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: **Now thinking about your mother**: Do you feel that your mother expects you to be their primary caregiver? (Primary caregiver is the one who spends most hours to take care of the parents)

Label: MoExpGiverC
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 RF

o (if no, answer the following question)

Question: Which person(s) in your family does your mother expects to be the

primary caregiver?

Label: MoExpGiverNotC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Her spouse

1 = Oldest brother

2 = Oldest siste

3 = Youngest brother

```
4 = Youngest sister
```

5 = Middle brother

6 = Middle sister

7 =Your in-laws

8 = Your children

9 = No one

10 = Your spouse

12 = Other relatives

13 = Brothers' spouse

14 = Sisters' spouse

88 = DK

99 = RF

Motivation Of Caregiving

• Question: In reality, are you the primary caregiver for your father?

Label: FaGiverC Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No

1 = Yes

88 = DK

99 = RF

(answer either of the following questions)

o (If yes, answer the following question)

Question: What inspire you to do what you do, i.e. looking after your father?

Label: FaInspGiverC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = By love

2 = Gratitude and repay the care to father

3 = Setting examples for your own children

4 = Meeting personal values

5 = Mutual help and promote resilience

6 = Obligations

7 = Social stigma

8 = Monetary returns

9 = Having financial resource

77 = Not applicable

88 = DK

99 RF

o (If no, answer the following question)

Question: In reality, which person(s) in the family is the primary caregiver for

your father?

Label: FaGiverNotC Position: Column (s)

```
Allowable Codes: 0 = \text{His spouse}
                          1 = Oldest brother
                          2 = Oldest siste
                          3 = Youngest brother
                          4 = Youngest sister
                          5 = Middle brother
                          6 = Middle sister
                          7 = Your in-laws
                          8 = Your children
                          9 = No one
                          10 = Your spouse
                          12 = Other relatives
                          13 = Brothers' spouse
                          14 = Sisters' spouse
                          88 = DK
                          99 = RF
Question: In reality, are you the primary caregiver for your mother?
Label: MoGiverC
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
                   1 = Yes
                   88 = DK
                   99 = RF
(answer either of the following questions)
    o (If yes, answer the following question)
        Question: What inspire you to do what you do, i.e. looking after your mother?
```

Label: MoInspGiverC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = By love

- 2 = Gratitude and repay the care to father
- 3 = Setting examples for your own children
- 4 = Meeting personal values
- 5 = Mutual help and promote resilience
- 6 = Obligations
- 7 = Social stigma
- 8 = Monetary returns
- 9 = Having financial resourse
- 77 = Not applicable
- 88 = DK
- 99 = RF
- o (If no, answer the following question)

```
Question: In reality, which person(s) in the family is the primary caregiver for
```

your mother?

Label: MoGiverNotC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Her spouse

1 = Oldest brother

2 = Oldest sister

3 = Youngest brother

4 =Youngest sister

5 = Middle brother

6 = Middle sister

7 =Your in-laws

8 = Your children

9 = No one

10 = Your spouse

12 = Other relatives

13 = Brothers' spouse

14 = Sisters' spouse

88 = DK

99 = RF

GRANDCHILDREN

Question: From your perspective, how many hours a week do your children spend helping your parents with ADL, including: eating, dressing, bathing, walking, transferring, grooming, incontinence, toileting?

Label: GrandCADL Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1-5

2 = 6-10

3 = 11-15

4 = 16-20

5 = 21-25

6 = 26-30

7 = 31-35

8 = 36-40

9 = 40 +

77 = Not applicable

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: From your perspective, how many hours a week do your children spend helping your parents with IADL, including: managing money, prepare meals, telephone, laundry, medication, housework, shopping, housekeeping?

```
Label: GrandCIADL
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1-5
2 = 6-10
3 = 11-15
4 = 16-20
5 = 21-25
6 = 26-30
7 = 31-35
8 = 36-40
9 = 40+
77 = Not applicable
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

INTERGENERATIONAL CONFLICT (GENDER)

```
Question: Is your father alive?
```

Label: FaAliveIC
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAliveIC
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in norms and values with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConNorm
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once 2 = twice 3 = three times 4 = four times 5 = five times 6 = six times 7 = seven times 8 = eight times 9 = nine times 10 = ten times 11 = more than ten times 88 = DK 99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in norms and values with your mother in the past 3 months?

Label: MoConNorm Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 = seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in politics and religion with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConPolit Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in politics and religion with your mother in the past 3 months?

Label: MoConPolit Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in relationship itself (contact frequent, personality differences, unsolicited advice) with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConRelat Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in relationship itself (contact frequent, personality differences, unsolicited advice) with your mother in the past 3 months?

Label: MoConRelat

```
Position: Column (s)
```

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in money with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConMoney
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in money with your mother in the past 3 months?

Label: MoConMoney Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 = seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often do you have strains of disagreements in practical matters (housekeeping, lifestyle, job/education) with your father?

Label: FaConPractical Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in practical matters (housekeeping, lifestyle, job/education) with your mother?

Label: MoConPractical Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in health (seeing a doctor, taking medication, going to hospital, and deciding on treatment) with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConHealth Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 =seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in health (seeing a doctor, taking medication, going to hospital, and deciding on treatment) with your mother in the past 3 months?

Label: MoConHealth Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 = seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in parenting with your father in the past 3 months?

Label: FaConParent

```
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once
2 = twice
3 = three times
4 = four times
5 = five times
6 = six times
7 = seven times
8 = eight times
9 = nine times
10 = ten times
11 = more than ten times
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question: How often do you have strains or disagreements in parenting with your mother

in the past 3 months? Label: MoConParent Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = not at all

1 = once

2 = twice

3 =three times

4 =four times

5 =five times

6 = six times

7 = seven times

8 = eight times

9 = nine times

10 = ten times

11 = more than ten times

88 = DK

99 = RF

LIVING ARRANGEMENT CHILD

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: FaAliveLA
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: MoAliveLA
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: Father living with you?

Label: FaLiveYou Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No

(if 1, answer the following 4 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living with you?

Label: FaLiveYouDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision

4 = Your sibling's decision

5 =Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK 99 RF

O Question: What were the reasons for father to live with you?

Label: FaLiveYouRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 =You are the primary caregiver

3 =You are more financially stable

4 = You have better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space

7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 =Closer to more social support

11 = Closer to ethnic community

12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Culture tradition

88 = DK

O Question: How likely will your father live in the same house as you for the rest of his lives?

Label: FaLiveYouFt Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely 3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK 99 RF

o Question: How likely will living in the same house cause conflict for your family

Label: FaLiveYouCon Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Father living with other children?

Label: FaLiveSib Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 1, answer the following 3 questions)

• Question: Who made the decision about living with your sibling?

Label: FaLiveSibDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision

4 = Your sibling's decision

5 = Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK

99 RF

O Question: What were the reasons for father to live with your sibling?

Label: FaLiveSibRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 =Sibling is the primary caregiver

3 = Sibling is more financially stable

4 = Parents and sibling have better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space

7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 = Closer to more social support

11 = Closer to ethnic community

12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Cultural tradition

14 = Take care of adult children

88 = DK

99 RF

o Question: From your perspective, how likely will your father move to your house

in the future? Label: FaMoveSib Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Father living with family members or friends?

Label: FaLiveOther
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 3 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living with your other family members or

friends?

Label: FaLiveOtherDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

```
2 = Your decision
3 = Your spouse's decision
4 = Your sibling's decision
5 = Your in-law's decision
6 = Other family member or friend's decision
88 = DK
99 RF
```

o Question: What were the reasons for father to live with your other family

members or friends? Label: FaLiveOtherRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 = They are the primary caregiver

3 = Other family members or friends are more financially stable

4 = They have a better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space

7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 = Closer to more social support

11 = Closer to ethnic community

12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Cultural tradition

14 = Take care of adult children

88 = DK

99 RF

O Question: From your perspective, how likely will your father move to your house in the future?

Label: FaMoveOther Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely 2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Father living by himself?

Label: FaLiveNo

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 3 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living by themselves?

Label: FaLiveNoDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision

4 = Your sibling's decision

5 = Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK

99 RF

o Question: What were the reasons for father to live with your other family

members or friends? Label: FaLiveNoRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 = Communication barrier

3 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

4 = Bigger space

5 = Safer neighborhood

6 = Financial reasons

7 = Parents have more freedom and independence

8 = Closer to more social support

9 =Closer to ethnic community

10 = Home maintenance and chores are stressful and tiring

11 = Grandparenting is stressful and tiring 12 = Fear of being a burden to children

88 = DK

99 RF

• Question: From your perspective, how likely will your father move to your house in the future?

Label: FaMoveNo

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

• Question: Mother living with you?

Label: MoLiveYou Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No88 = DK99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 4 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living with you?

Label: MoLiveYouDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision 4 = Your sibling's decision 5 =Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK99 RF

O Question: What were the reasons for mother to live with you?

Label: MoLiveYouRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 =You are the primary caregiver 3 =You are more financially stable 4 = You have better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 = Closer to more social support 11 =Closer to ethnic community 12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Culture tradition

88 = DK99 RF

o Question: How likely will your mother live in the same house as you for the rest of her lives?

Label: MoLiveYouFt

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely 3 = Likely 4 = Very Likely 88 = DK 99 RF

o Question: How likely will living in the same house cause conflict for your family

Label: MoLiveYouCon
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely
2 = Unlikely
3 = Likely
4 = Very Likely
88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Mother living with other children?

Label: MoLiveSib

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 3 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living with your sibling?

Label: MoLiveSibDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision 2 = Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision4 = Your sibling's decision5 = Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK99 = RF

O Question: What were the reasons for mother to live with your sibling?

Label: MoLiveSibRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 = Sibling is the primary caregiver 3 = Sibling is more financially stable

4 = Parents and sibling have better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space

7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 = Closer to more social support

11 = Closer to ethnic community

12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Cultural tradition

14 = Take care of adult children

88 = DK

99 = RF

O Question: From your perspective, how likely will your mother move to your

house in the future? Label: MoMoveSib Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Mother living with other family members or friends?

Label: MoLiveOther Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 3 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living with your other family members or

friends?

Label: MoLiveOtherDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 = Your spouse's decision

4 = Your sibling's decision

5 = Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK

99 RF

o Question: What were the reasons for mother to live with your other family

members or friends? Label: MoLiveOtherRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 = They are the primary caregiver

3 = Other family members or friends are more financially stable

4 = They have a better relationship

5 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

6 = Bigger space

7 = Safer neighborhood

8 = Financial reasons

9 = Parents have more freedom and independence

10 = Closer to more social support

11 = Closer to ethnic community

12 = Take care of their grandchildren

13 = Cultural tradition

88 = DK

99 = RF

O Question: From your perspective, how likely will your mother move to your

house in the future? Label: MoMoveOther Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: .Mother living by herself?

Label: MoLiveNo

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if Yes, answer the following 3 questions)

o Question: Who made the decision about living by themselves?

Label: MoLiveNoDec Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Parents' decision

2 =Your decision

3 =Your spouse's decision

```
4 = Your sibling's decision
```

5 = Your in-law's decision

6 = Other family member or friend's decision

88 = DK

99 RF

O Question: What were the reasons for mother to live with your other family

members or friends? Label: MoLiveNoRea Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Decrease family conflicts

2 = Communication barrier

3 = Location is more convenient for parents to get around

4 = Bigger space

5 =Safer neighborhood

6 = Financial reasons

7 = Parents have more freedom and independence

8 = Closer to more social support

9 = Closer to ethnic community

10 = Home maintenance and chores are stressful and tiring

11 = Grandparenting is stressful and tiring

12 = Fear of being a burden to children

88 = DK

99 = RF

O Question: From your perspective, how likely will your mother move to your

house in the future? Label: MoMoveNo Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Very unlikely

2 = Unlikely

3 = Likely

4 = Very Likely

88 = DK

99 = RF

CAREGIVING

STRESS & BURDEN CHILD

There were five interpretable factors resulting from a factor analysis: (a) time dependence burden, (b) developmental burden, (c) physical burden, (d) social burden, and (e) emotional burden.(2). It is a 24-item scale consisting of five-point responses. Scores range from 0 to 96. A higher score indicates a higher burden. (designed for cognitively impaired older adults, 10-15 min) It is designed to evaluate burden for dementia patients' caregivers. In different studies, care-receiver may refer to an impaired elder, spouse, and have been administered for family caregivers, community caregivers, and paid caregivers)

(the following questions are getting at your thoughts about your parents only- including your parents, and/or parents-in-law)

Factor I. Time-Dependence Burden

Question: My parents need my help to perform many daily tasks.

Label: TimeB1

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: My parents are dependent on me.

Label: TimeB2

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I have to watch parents constantly.

Label: TimeB3

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

Question: I have to help parents with many basic functions.

Label: TimeB4
Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I don't have a minute's break from my parents' chores.

Label: TimeB5

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Factor II. Developmental Burden

Question 1: I feel that I am missing out on life

Label: DevB1

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 2: I wish I could escape from this situation.

Label: DevB2

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

```
Question 3: My social life has suffered.
```

Label: DevB3

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 4: I feel emotionally drained due to caring for my care-receiver.

Label: DevB4

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 5: I expected that things would be different at this point in my life

Label: DevB5

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Factor III. Physical Burden

Question 1: I'm not getting enough sleep

Label: PhyB1

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

00 – DI

Question 2: My health has suffered

Label: PhyB2

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3: Caregiving has made me physically sick.

Label: PhyB3

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 4: I'm physically tired.

Label: PhyB4

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Factor IV. Social Burden

Question 1: I don't get along with other family members as well as I used to.

Label: SocB1

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

Question 2: My caregiving efforts aren't being appreciated by others in my family

Label: SocB2

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3: I don't do as good a job at work as I used to.

Label: SocB3

Position: Column(s) Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 4: I feel resentful of other relatives who could but do not help.

Label: SocB4

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Factor V. Emotional Burden

Question 1: I feel embarrassed over parents' behavior.

Label: EmoB1

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

```
Question 2: I feel ashamed of my parents.
```

Label: EmoB2

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3: I resent my parents.

Label: EmoB3

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 4: I feel uncomfortable when I have friends over.

Label: EmoB4

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 5: I feel angry about my interactions with my parents

Label: EmoB5

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

Factor IV. Social Burden

```
Question 6: I've had problems with my marriage
```

Label: SocB5

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Often

4 = Always

88 = DK

99 = RF

CAREGIVER ABUSE SCREEN CHILD

Validation of the caregiver abuse screen (CASE)

Please answer the following questions as a helper or caregiver: (NONE APPLICABLE/NA refers to those whose parents have both passed away)

Question 1: Do you sometimes have trouble making your parents control his/her temper or aggression?

Label: AbuseTemper

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No

1 = Yes

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 2: Do you often feel you are being forced to act out of character or do things you feel bad about, because of your parents?

Label: AbuseOutofCharac

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No

1 = Yes

77 = N/A

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3: Do you find it difficult to manage your parents' behavior?

Label: AbuseBehavior

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No

1 = Yes

77 = N/A

88 = DK

```
Question 4: Do you sometimes feel that you are forced to be rough with your parents?
```

```
Label: AbuseRough
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
77 = N/A
88 = DK
```

99 = RF

Question 5: Do you sometimes feel you can't do what is really necessary or what should be done for your parents?

Label: AbuseNecess
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
77 = N/A
88 = DK
99 = RF

Question 6: Do you often feel you have to reject or ignore for your parents?

Label: AbuseReject
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
77 = N/A
88 = DK
99 = RF

Question 7: Do you often feel so tired and exhausted that you cannot meet your parents' needs?

Label: AbuseNeeds Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No1 = Yes77 = N/A88 = DK99 = RF

Question 8: Do you often feel you have to yell at your parents?

Label: AbuseYell
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
77 = N/A
88 = DK
99 = RF

Question 9: Do you have access to your parents' bank account, checks, credit card cards, and

investment accounts? Label: AbuseBank Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No 1 = Yes 77 = N/A 88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 10: Do you sometimes feel it is your responsibility to conduct financial transactions on your parent's behalf, for what you think is in their best interest?

Label: AbuseFinanc Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No1 = Yes77 = N/A88 = DK99 = RF

MISTREATMENT EXPERIENCE

HITS-PINE INSTRUMENT CHILD

Question 1: During your childhood (before 18), how often did an adult in your home physically hurt you?

Label: CAbusePhys Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Frequently 88 = DK 99 = RF

(if 1,2,3,4 to the above, answer the following 3 questions)

Question 1: Year of age when it happened?

Label: CAbusePhysAge Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Before 5

2 = 6-9

3 = 10-134 = 14-17

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 2: Who did this?

Label: CAbusePhysWho

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Spouse

2 = Ex-spouse

3 = Romantic partner

4 = Father

5 = Mother

6 = Father-in-law

7 = Mother-in-law

8 = Brother

9 = Sister

10 = Other family member

11 = Trusted friends

12 = Other trusted person

13 = Neighbor

14 = Caretaker from outside

15 = Banker

16 = Lawyer

17 = City/State worker

18 = Salesman

19 = Contractors

20 = Scam/Fraud perpetrators

21 = Other Strangers

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How serious is this problem to you?

Label: CAbusePhysSer Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No abuse

1 = Not Serious

2 =Somewhat serious

3 = Very Serious

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 2: During your childhood (before 18), how often did an adult in your home insult you

or talk down to you? Label: CAbuseInsult Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often4 = Frequently

4 – Freque

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 1,2,3,4 to the above, answer the following 3 questions)

• Question 1: Year of age when it happened?

Label: CAbuseInsultAge Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Before 5

2 = 6-9

3 = 10-13

4 = 14-17

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2: Who did this?

Label: CAbuseInsultWho

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Spouse

2 = Ex-spouse

3 = Romantic partner

4 = Father

5 = Mother

6 = Father-in-law

7 = Mother-in-law

8 = Brother

9 = Sister

10 = Other family member

11 = Trusted friends

12 = Other trusted person

13 = Neighbor

14 = Caretaker from outside

15 = Banker

16 = Lawyer

17 = City/State worker

18 = Salesman

19 = Contractors

20 = Scam/Fraud perpetrators

21 = Other Strangers

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How serious is this problem to you?

Label: CAbuseInsultSer Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No abuse

1 = Not Serious

2 =Somewhat serious

3 = Very Serious

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3: During your childhood (before 18), how often did an adult in your home threaten

you with harm?

Label: CAbuseThreat Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 1,2,3,4 to the above, answer the following 3 questions)

• Question 1: Year of age when it happened?

Label: CAbuseThreAge Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Before 5

2 = 6-9

3 = 10-13

4 = 14-17

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2: Who did this?

Label: CAbuseThreWho

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Spouse

- 2 = Ex-spouse
- 3 = Romantic partner
- 4 = Father
- 5 = Mother
- 6 = Father-in-law
- 7 = Mother-in-law
- 8 = Brother
- 9 = Sister
- 10 = Other family member
- 11 = Trusted friends
- 12 = Other trusted person
- 13 = Neighbor
- 14 = Caretaker from outside
- 15 = Banker
- 16 = Lawyer
- 17 = City/State worker
- 18 = Salesman
- 19 = Contractors
- 20 = Scam/Fraud perpetrators
- 21 = Other Strangers
- 88 = DK
- 99 = RF
- Question: How serious is this problem to you?

Label: CAbuseThreSer

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No abuse

1 = Not Serious

2 =Somewhat serious

3 = Very Serious

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 4: During your childhood (before 18), how often did an adult in your home scream or curse at you?

Label: CAbuseScream Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Frequently

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if 1,2,3,4 to the above, answer the following 3 questions)

• Question 1: Year of age when it happened?

Label: CAbuseScrAge Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Before 5

2 = 6-9

3 = 10-13

4 = 14-17

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2: Who did this?

Label: CAbuseScrWho

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Spouse

2 = Ex-spouse

3 = Romantic partner

4 = Father

5 = Mother

6 = Father-in-law

7 = Mother-in-law

8 = Brother

9 = Sister

10 = Other family member

11 = Trusted friends

12 = Other trusted person

13 = Neighbor

14 = Caretaker from outside

15 = Banker

16 = Lawyer

17 = City/State worker

18 = Salesman

19 = Contractors

20 = Scam/Fraud perpetrators

21 = Other Strangers

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: How serious is this problem to you?

Label: CAbuseScrSer Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = No abuse

1 = Not Serious

2 =Somewhat serious

3 = Very Serious

88 = DK99 = RF

PSYCHOLOGICAL WELL-BEING

PERCEIVED STRESS SCALE 10

Perceivable Stress Scare

These questions ask you about your feelings, thoughts and activities during the last month, including today. In the last month, how often have you:

Question 1: Been upset because of something that happened unexpectedly?

Label: PSUpset Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2: Felt that you were unable to control important things in your life?

Label: PSNoControl Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never2 = Sometimes3 = Fairly Often4 = Very Often

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 3: Felt nervous and "stressed"?

Label: PSNervous Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never2 = Sometimes3 = Fairly Often4 = Very Often

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 4: Felt confident about your ability to handle your personal problems?

Label: PSPersProb Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5: Felt that things were going your way?

Label: PSYourWay Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question 6: Found that you could not cope with all things you had to do?

Label: PSNoCope Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question 7: Been able to control irritations in your life?

Label: PSIrritations Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK

```
99 = RF
```

Question 8: Felt that you were on top of things?

Label: PSOnTop Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 9: Been angered because of things that happened that were out of your control?

Label: PSAnger Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 10: Felt difficulties were piling up so high that you could not overcome them?

Label: PSDifficult Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Almost Never 2 = Sometimes 3 = Fairly Often 4 = Very Often 88 = DK

88 = DK99 = RF

PERCEIVED STRESS SCALE (CHILD)

Now thinking about your parents.

Question: Is your father alive? Label: PERSSCFaAlive

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive? Label: PERSSCMoAlive Position: Columns (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question 1. How often does your father share with you that he is under stress (general life stress)?

Label: FaStress
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly Often
4 = Very Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 2. How often does your mother share with you that she is under stress (general life stress)?

Label: MoStress
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly Often
4 = Very Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 3. How often do you suspect that your father may be under stress (general life stress)

Label: SuspectFaStress
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly Often
4 = Very Often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 4. How often do you suspect that your mother may be under stress (general life stress)

Label: SuspectMoStress Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly Often

4 = Very Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

PEARLIN MASTERY TEST

How strongly do you agree or disagree

Question: I have little control over the things that happen to me.

Label: PMControl Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 = Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 =Strongly agree

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: There is really no way I can solve some of the problems I have.

Label: PMSolveProb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 = Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 = Strongly agree

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: There is little I can do to change many of the important things in my life.

Label: PMChange Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 =Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 = Strongly agree

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I often feel helpless in dealing with the problems of life.

Label: PMHelpless Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 = Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 = Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Sometimes I feel that I'm being pushed around in life.

Label: PMLifePushed Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 =Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 = Strongly Agree

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: What happens to me in the future mostly depends on me.

Label: PMFuture Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 = Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 = Strongly agree

```
88 = DK99 = RF
```

Question: I can do about anything I really set my mind to do.

Label: PMAnything Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Strongly disagree

2 = Disagree

3 =Somewhat disagree

4 = Neutral

5 =Somewhat agree

6 = Agree

7 =Strongly agree

88 = DK99 = RF

PEARLIN MASTERY SCALE (CHILD)

Thinking about your parents:

Ouestion: Is your father alive?

Question: Is your father alive? Label: PEAMSCFaAlive

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: PEAMSCMoAlive

Position: Columns (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question 1. How often does your father share with you that he feels he is losing control

over life? Label: FaControl

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2. How often does your mother share with you that she feels she is losing control over life?

Label: MoControl Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 =Fairly often

4 =Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 3. How often do you suspect that your father loses control over life?

Label: SuspectFaControl Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 4. How often have you suspected that your mother feels losing control over life?

Label: SuspectMoControl Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

R-UCLA LONELINESS SCALE

Question: How often do you feel that you lack companionship?

Label: LNLackComp Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Hardly ever

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

88 = DK

Question: How often do you feel left out in life?

Label: LNLeftOut Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Hardly ever

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: How often do you feel isolated from others?

Label: LNIsolated Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Hardly ever

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

88 = DK

99 = RF

R-UCLA LONELINESS SCALE CHILD

Thinking about your parents:

Question: Is your father alive? Label: RUCLALSCFaAlive

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: RUCLALSCMoAlive

Position: Columns (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question 1. How often does your father share with you that he feels lonely?

Label: FaLonely Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

```
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question 2. How often does your mother share with you that she feels lonely?

```
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

Label: MoLonely

• Question 3. How often do you suspect that your father feels lonely?

```
Label: SuspectFaLonely
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question 4. How often do you suspect that your mother feels lonely?

```
Label: SuspectMoLonely
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

HOSPITAL ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION SCALE (HADS) ANXIETY SUBSCALE

Hospital anxiety and depression scale (HADS)

Question: For each of the following statements, please check the box that best describes your current feelings.

I feel tense or "wound up." Label: ANXWoundUp Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 4 = Most of the time

3 = A lot of the time

2 = From time to time, occasionally

1 = Not at all

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I get a sort of frightened feeling as if something awful is about to happen.

Label: ANXFright Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Very definitely and quite badly

3 =Yes, but not too badly

2 = A little, but it doesn't worry me

1 = Not at all

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Worrying thoughts go through my mind.

Label: ANXWorryMind Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = A great deal of the time

3 = A lot of the time

2 = From time to time, but not too often

1 = Only occasionally

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I can sit at ease and feel relaxed

Label: ANXSitEase Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Definitely

3 = Usually

2 = Not often

1 = Not at all

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: I get a sort of frightened feeling like "butterflies" in the stomach.

Label: ANXFrightFeel Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all

2 = Occasionally

3 = Quite often

4 =Very often

88 = DK

```
99 = RF
```

Question: I feel restless as I have to be on the move.

Label: ANXRestless Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Very much indeed

3 = Quite a lot 2 = Not very much 1 = Not at all 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: I get sudden feelings of panic.

Label: ANXPanic Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 4 = Very much indeed

3 = Quite often 2 = Not very often 1 = Not at all 88 = DK 99 = RF

HOSPITAL ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION SCALE (HADS) CHILD

Thinking about your parents:

Overtion: Is your father slive?

Question: Is your father alive?

Label: HADSCFaAlive Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: HADSCMoAlive
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question 1. How often does your father share with you that he feels anxious?

Label: FaANX
Position: Column(s)

```
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

• Question 2. How often does your mother share with you that she feels anxious?

Label: MoANX
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 3. How often do you suspect that your father feels anxious?

Label: SuspectFaANX
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 4. How often do you suspect that your mother feels anxious?

Label: SuspectMoANX
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF

PHQ-9 AND GMS-A

Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ-9)

In the past two weeks how often have you been bothered by:

Question 1. Little interest or pleasure in doing things?

Label: PHQInterest Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2. Feeling down, depressed or hopeless?

Label: PHQDepressed Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 3. Trouble falling or staying asleep, or sleeping too much

Label: PHQSleep Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 4. Feeling tired or having little energy

Label: PHQTired Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5. Poor appetite or Overeating?

Label: PHQAppetite Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 6. Feeling bad about yourself?

Label: PHQFail Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 7. Trouble concentrating on things?

Label: PHQConcentrat Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 8. Moving or speaking so slowly that other people could have noticed?

Label: PHQChangBehav Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 9. Thought that you would be better off dead, or of hurting yourself in some way?

Label: PHQHurtSelf Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Not at all

1 =Several days

2 = More than half of the days

3 =Nearly every day

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes to Q9, answer the following question)

• Question: Have you ever felt suicidal or wished to be dead for at least two weeks in the last month?

Label: PHQFeelSuici Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Have you ever rejected suicide but has actually wished to be dead because life is a burden?

Label: PHQWishDead

Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question: Have you ever done something or planned to do something about killing

yourself?

Label: PHQSuicidal Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

00 – DI

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 1 question)

o Question: (if EVER feeling suicidal) By what methods were you planning to

commit suicide? Label: PHQMethods

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Bleeding

2 = Drowning

3 = Suffocation

4 = Jumping from height

5 = Firearms

6 = Hanging

7 = Vehicular impact

8 = Poisoning

9 = Overdose/medication

10 = Knife

11 = Others

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 1: Have you ever felt suicidal or wished to be dead in your lifetime?

Label: PHQLifeDead Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No 1 = Yes 88 = DK 99 = RF

(If answered 0, move to next section. If answered 1 to the above, ask the following 5 questions)

• Question 2: Have you ever felt suicidal or wished to be dead sometime in the last year?

Label: PHQYrSuic Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No 1 = Yes 88 = DK 99 = RF

• Question 3: Have you ever felt suicidal or wished to be dead sometime in the last month?

Label: PHQMonthWish Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No 1 = Yes 88 = DK 99 = RF

• Question 4: Have you ever had thoughts that you wish to be dead for at least two weeks in the last month?

Label: PHQSuicMonth
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 5: Have you ever rejected suicide but has actually wished to be dead because life is a burden?

Label: PHQLifeBurden
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 6: Have you ever done something or planned to do something about killing self?

```
Label: PHQPlanSuic
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(if yes, then answer the following 1 question)

o Question: By what methods have you done or planned to commit suicide?

Label: PHQMethPlan Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Bleeding

2 = Drowning 3 = Suffocation

4 = Jumping from height

5 = Firearms 6 = Hanging

7 = Vehicular impact

8 = Poisoning

9 = Overdose/medication

10 = Knife 11 = Others 88 = DK

99 = RF

PATIENT HEALTH QUESTIONNAIRE (PHQ-9) CHILD

Thinking about your parents: Question: Is your father alive?

Label: PATHQCFaAlive Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive?

Label: PATHQCMoAlive
Position: Columns (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question 1. How often does your father share with you that he feels depressed?

Label: FaDepressed Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2. How often does your mother share with you that she feels depressed?

Label: MoDepressed Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 3. How often do you suspect that your father may feel depressed?

Label: SuspectFaDepressed

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 4. How often do you suspect that your mother may feel depressed?

Label: SuspectMoDepressed

Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 =Sometimes

3 =Fairly often

4 =Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

GERIATRIC MENTAL STATE EXAMINATION-VERSION A (GMS-A) CHILD

```
Thinking about your parents:
Question: Is your father alive?
Label: GERMSEACFaAlive
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
```

88 = DK99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in blue)

Question: Is your mother alive? Label: GERMSEACMoAlive

Position: Columns (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No88 = DK99 = RF

(if yes, answer the following question in orange)

• Question: How often does your father share with you that he has been feeling suicidal or has thoughts that he be better off dead?

Label: FaSuici
Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

(If answered 1,2,3,4, ask the following 5 questions)

• Question 1: Has he shared suicidal thoughts sometime in the last year?

Label: FaYrSuici
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 2: Has he shared suicidal thoughts sometime in the last month?

Label: FaSuiciMonthWish Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No

```
1 = Yes88 = DK99 = RF
```

O Question 3: Has he shared suicidal thoughts sometime for at least 2 weeks in the last month?

Label: FaSuiciMonth
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

O Question 4: Has he shared that he rejected suicide but has actually wished to be dead because life is a burden?

Label: FaLifeBurden
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

O Question 5: Has he shared that he had done something or planned to do something about killing self?

Label: FaPlanSuici
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

(If answer 1, ask the following question)

• Question: Has he shared that he had done something or planned to do something about killing self?

Label: FaSuiciPlan Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Bleeding

1 = Drowning 2 = Suffocating

3 = Jumping from height

4 = Firearms 5 = Hanging

6 = Vehicular impact

7 = Poisoning

8 = Overdose

• Question: How often does your mother share with you that she has been feeling suicidal or have thoughts that he be better off dead?

Label: MoSuici
Position: Column(s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Rarely
2 = Sometimes
3 = Fairly often
4 = Very often
88 = DK
99 = RF

(If answered 1,2,3,4, ask the following 5 questions)

O Question 1: Has she shared suicidal thoughts sometime in the last year?

Label: MoYrSuici Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No 1 = Yes 88 = DK 99 = RF

• Question 2: Has she shared suicidal thoughts sometime in the last month?

Label: MoSuiciMonthWish Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 0 = No1 = Yes88 = DK99 = RF

O Question 3: Has she shared suicidal thoughts sometime for at least 2 weeks in the last month?

Label: MoSuiciMonth
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

O Question 4: Has she shared that he rejected suicide but has actually wished to be dead because life is a burden?

Label: MoLifeBurden
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

O Question 5: Has she shared that he had done something or planned to do something about killing self?

Label: MoPlanSuici
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

(If answer 1, ask the following question)

• Question: Has she shared that he had done something or planned to do something about killing self?

Label: MoSuiciPlan Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Bleeding

1 = Drowning 2 = Suffocating

2 = Suffocating

3 = Jumping from height

4 = Firearms 5 = Hanging

6 = Vehicular impact

7 = Poisoning

8 = Overdose

9 = Knife

10 = Others

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question. How often do you suspect that your father may feel suicidal or have thoughts that he be better off dead?

Label: SuspectFaSuici
Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 =Fairly often

4 = Very often

88 = DK

99 RF

• Question. How often do you suspect that your mother may feel suicidal or have thoughts that she be better off dead?

Label: SuspectMoSuici Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Rarely

2 = Sometimes

3 = Fairly often

4 =Very often

88 = DK

99 = RF

GAMBLING

GAMBLING QUESTIONS

Question 1. How often do you purchase state lottery tickets?

Label: GAMLotTickets Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 6 = Once per week

5 =Once per month

4 =Once per 3 months

3 =Once per 6 months

2 =Once per 1 year

1 =Once per 2 years

0 = Never

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 2. How often do you bet money on mah-jong or card games?

Label: GAMOftenBet Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 6 = Once per week

5 =Once per month

4 =Once per 3 months

3 =Once per 6 months

2 =Once per 1 year

1 =Once per 2 years

0 =Never 88 =DK

99 = RF

Question 3. How often do you bet money on sports games?

Label: GAMOftenSpo Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 6 = Once per week

5 = Once per week
5 = Once per month
4 = Once per 3 months
3 = Once per 6 months
2 = Once per 1 year
1 = Once per 2 years

0 = Never 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 4. How often do you go to casino?

Label: GAMCasino Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 6 = Once per week

5 = Once per month 4 = Once per 3 months 3 = Once per 6 months 2 = Once per 1 year 1 = Once per 2 years

0 = Never 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question 5. How often do you play slot machines or bet money on video poker?

Label: GAMPlayBet Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 6 = Once per week

5 = Once per month 4 = Once per 3 months 3 = Once per 6 months 2 = Once per 1 year 1 = Once per 2 years

0 = Never 88 = DK 99 = RF

PROBLEM GAMBLING SEVERITY INDEX-CHINESE (PGSI-C)

Question: Have you gambled in the past 12 months?

```
Label: GAMEver
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF
```

(If answer 1 to the above, ask the following 9 questions)

Thinking about the last 12 months:

• Question 1: Have you bet more than you could really afford to lose?

Label: GAMAfford
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Sometimes
2 = Often
3 = Almost always
88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 2: Have you needed to gamble with larger amounts of money to get the same feeling of excitement?

Label: GAMExcite
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Sometimes
2 = Often
3 = Almost always
88 = DK
99 = RF

• Question 3: When you gambled, did you go back another day to try to win back the money you lost?

Label: GAMWinBack
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = Never
1 = Sometimes
2 = Often
3 = Almost always
88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 4: Have you borrowed money or sold anything to get money to gamble?

Label: GAMBorrow Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 5: Have you felt that you might have a problem with gambling?

Label: GAMProblem Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 6: Has gambling caused you any health problems, including stress or anxiety?

Label: GAMHealthProb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 =Sometimes

2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 7: Have people criticized your betting or told you that you had a gambling problem, regardless of whether or not you thought it was true?

Label: GAMCritize Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 =Sometimes

2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 8: Has your gambling caused any financial problems for you or your household?

Label: GAMFinancial Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Sometimes

2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK

99 = RF

• Question 9: Have you felt guilty about the way you gamble or what happens when you gamble?

Label: GAMGuilt Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 = Sometimes 2 = Often

3 = Almost always

88 = DK99 = RF

SPIRITUALITY

RELIGIOUSITY TWO-ITEM QUESTIONS

Question 1. What is the level of importance of religion in your life?

Label: RELLifeRel Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Not at all important

2 = Not very important

3 = Important

4 = Very important

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2. How often do you attend organized religious service attendance?

Label: RELAttendServ Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 =Once a year

2 =Once every 6 months

3 =Once every 3 months

4 =Once a month

5 =Once a week

6 = Almost daily

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 3. How often do you have religious services at your home?

Label: RELHomeRel Position: Column(s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = Never

1 =Once a year

2 =Once every 6 months

3 =Once every 3 months

4 =Once a month

5 = Once a week

6 = Almost daily

88 = DK

99 = RF

SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS

EDUCATION QUESTIONS

Question 1. What is the highest grade or year of regular school you have completed?

Elementary: 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 High School: 9 10 11 12 College: 13 14 15 16

Graduate or Professional School: 17 18 19 20 21...

Label: Education Position: Column(s) Allowable Codes: 0 = 0

1 = 1

2 = 2

3 = 3

3 - 34 = 4

5 = 5

J-J

6 = 6

7 = 7

8 = 8

9 = 9

10 = 10

11 = 11

12 = 12

13 = 13

14 = 14

15 = 15 16 = 16 17 = 17 18 = 18 19 = 19 20 = 20 21 = 21 22 = 22 23 = 23 24 = 24 25 = 25 26 = 25 or more 88 = DK 99 = RF

EMPLOYMENT CHILD

Question: Are you currently employed?

Label: Employed
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

(If answer 1 to the above, ask the following question)

• Question: How many hours do you work per week?

Label: WorkHours
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = 1-10 hrs

1 = 10-20 hrs 2 = 20-30 hrs 3 = 30-40 hrs 4 = 40-60 hrs5 = more than 60 hrs

88 = DK99 = RF

INCOME QUESTIONS

Question: Which of these income groups represents personal income for the past year?

Label: Income Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Q (\$0-4,999/year) 2 = R (\$5,000-9,999/year) 3 = S (\$10,000-14,999/year) 4 = T (\$15,000-19,999/year) 5 = U (\$20,000-24,999/year) 6 = V (\$25,000-29,999/year) 7 = W (\$30,000-34,999/year) 8 = X (\$35,000-49,999/year) 9 = Y (\$50,000-74,999/year) 10 = Z (\$75,000 or more/year) 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: How hard is it for you to pay for the very basics, like food, housing, medical care, and

heating?

Label: PayBasics
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 3 = Not very hard at all
2 = Somewhat hard
1 = Very hard
88 = DK

99 = RF

FINANCIAL TRANSFER CHILD

Question: Did you provide any of the following financial assistance to your parents in the past

year?

Label: CFinanAssistPar Position: Column (s) Allowable Codes: 1 = Rent

2 = Utility bills (electricity, water, gas, heat etc)

3 = Insurance cost 4 = Medical care

5 = Nursing home/rehab costs

6 = Immigration application

7 = Travel costs

8 = education and schools

9 = Maintenance and repair including vehicles, appliances, etc

10 =Down payment for housing or rent

11 = Taxes and fees turned over to the government

12 = Household goods

13 = Food and groceries

14 = Monthly allowance/stipend

15 = Red-envelope money

16 = Gifts and presents

17 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: In total, what is the total amount of financial assistance did you provide for your

parents in the past year? Label: CFinanAssistParTotal

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = 0 - 5000

1 = 5000 - 10k

2 = 10k - 15k

3 = 15k - 20k

4 = 20k - 25k

5 = 25k - 30k

6 = 30k - 35k

7 = 35k - 40k

8 = 40k - 45k

9 = 45k - 50k

10 = 50k - 75k

11 = 75k or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Did you receive any of the following financial assistance from your parents in the past

year?

Label: ParFinanAssistC

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Rent

2 = Utility bills (electricity, water, gas, heat etc)

3 = Insurance cost

4 = Medical care

5 = Nursing home/rehab costs

6 = Immigration application

7 = Travel costs

8 = education and schools

9 = Maintenance and repair including vehicles, appliances, etc

10 = Down payment for housing or rent

11 =Taxes and fees turned over to the government

12 = Household goods

13 = Food and groceries

14 = Monthly allowance/stipend

15 = Red-envelope money

16 = Gifts and presents

17 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: In total, what is the total amount of financial assistance that you received from your parents in the past year?

Label: ParFinanAssistCTotal

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 = 0 - 5000

1 = 5000 - 10k

2 = 10k - 15k

3 = 15k - 20k

4 = 20k - 25k

5 = 25k - 30k

6 = 30k - 35k

7 = 35k - 40k

8 = 40k - 45k

9 = 45k - 50k

10 = 50k - 75k

11 = 75k or more

88 = DK

99 = RF

PIETY STUDY QUALITATIVE SCRIPT CHILD

PIETY STUDY QUALITATIVE SCRIPT CHILD

For PIETY 2.0 participants, they may have already answered some of the following questions, please ask them to kindly reflect if there may be ANY DIFFERENCES between NOW and TWO YEARS AGO regarding their thoughts about the following questions.(TIP: Ask participants to reflect on any events related to parents that happened within the last two years which may impact differences in perception or thoughts, e.g. parents' health change, having own children etc) PIETY NEW BASELINE participants please answer ALL the following questions.

Next, let's focus on the influence of filial piety and cultural values on caregiving: THE INFLUENCE OF FILIAL PIETY AND CULTURAL VALUES ON CAREGIVING Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 1. Variations between your generation and your parents' generation

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

$$88 = DK$$
$$99 = RF$$

Question 1a. From your perspective, what are the 1) benefits 2) barriers and challenges to caregiving in Chinese families in the U.S.?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 1b.How would your caregiving practice be different if your family were back in China (or country of origin) now?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2. Variations between your generation and your children's generation Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2a. Do you think there are variations between the care you provide to your parents, versus the care that you are expecting from your children one day? What factors may contribute to the variation? (PIETY 2.0: How has your caregiving role changed in the past two years? How has your expectation of your children changed in the past two years?)

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 2b. How do you balance filial care towards your own children and teaching your own children about filial values?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 3. Variations between you and your siblings

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 3a. What are the similarities or differences of your parents filial expectation on you, compared to their expectation on your siblings? (PIETY 2.0: How have your parents' filial expectations of you and your siblings changed in the past 2 years?)

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question 3b. How do you and your siblings practice caregiving differently, and what factors contribute to the variation? (PIETY 2.0: How have your siblings' and your caregiving practices changed in the past 2 years? Why?)

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 3c. How do the variations in filial expectation and/or actual care factor between you and your siblings in family tension or conflicts? (PIETY 2.0: How has family tension or conflicts been influenced by filial expectations and/or actual care in the past 2 years? How has it changed?) Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 4. Variations between your own parents and your in-laws (IF ALREADY ANSWERED IN LAST MODULE, PLEASE SKIP!)

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question 4a. Comparing to your parents' expectation, how do your in-laws expect filial care from you differently? (IF ALREADY ANSWERED IN LAST MODULE, PLEASE SKIP!) Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

$$0 = No$$

 $88 = DK$
 $99 = RF$

Question 4b. How do you and your spouse arrange parental care to your parents and your in-laws? What factors contribute to the similarities or variations? (IF ALREADY ANSWERED IN LAST MODULE, PLEASE SKIP!)

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5. Variations between father and mother

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5a. On filial expectation: What are the reasons that your father and mother may have different expectations of filial care? What factors contribute to the variation? PIETY 2.0: How have these expectations changed over the past 2 years?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5b. On social support-Thinking of father and mother separately, how is your support from father and mother differently? What factors contribute to the variation? PIETY 2.0: How has your received support changed from your mother and father in the past 2 years? Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 5c. On social support- How do you provide support to father and mother differently? What factors contribute to the variation? PIETY 2.0: How has that changed in the past 2 years? Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

MEDICAL DECISION-MAKING

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes 0 = No88 = DK

99 = RF

Question 6. From your perspective, if one day, your parents need intensive physical therapy, how likely will you be willing to admit your parents to REHAB CENTER for a specific period of time? Why or why not?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes0 = No

88 = DK99 = RF

Question 7. If one day your parents need medical care that you could not provide at home, how likely will you admit your parents to NURSING HOMES? Why or why not? Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 8. If one day your parents' health has worsened to a point which no medical treatment is effective, how likely will you admit your parents to HOSPICE CARE? Why or why not? Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 9. If your parents had cancer, how likely will you tell them that DIAGNOSIS they may receive? Why or why not?

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

Question 10. If your parents had cancer, how likely will you tell them about the TREATMENT, i.e., medication, chemotherapy, radiation, they may receive? Why or why not? Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No88 = DK

99 = RF

IF TIME PERMITS, OR PARTICIPANTS WILLING TO SHARE:

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: DEMENTIA- perception, cultural beliefs, risk and protective factors, caregiving, help-

seeking behaviors

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH- i.e. genetic testing, drawing blood, and how to

overcome barriers in the community

Label:

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

POST-INTERVIEW

LOCATING INFO CHILD

Question: Show Contact #1 information to input?

Label: Contact1

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No

88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 5 questions)

• Question: [Contact #1] Full Name

Label: Cont1Name Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Name

• Question: [Contact #1] Address

Label: Cont1Add Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—city, state, zip

• Question: [Contact #1] Telephone

Label: Cont1Numb
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Numbers

• Question: [Contact #1] Email address

Label: Cont1Email Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Email

Question: Show Contact #2 information to input?

Label: Contact2
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK

99 = RF (if yes, then answer the following 5 questions)

• Question: [Contact #2] Full Name

Label: Cont2Name Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Name

• Question: [Contact #2] Address

Label: Cont2Add Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—city, state, zip

• Question: [Contact #2] Telephone

Label: Cont2Numb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Numbers

• Question: [Contact #2] Email address

Label: Cont2Email Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Email

Question: Show Contact #3 information to input?

Label: Contact3
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK

99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 5 questions)

• Question: [Contact #3] Full Name

Label: Cont3Name Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Name

• Question: [Contact #3] Address

Label: Cont3Add Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—city, state, zip

• Question: [Contact #3] Telephone

Label: Cont3Numb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Numbers

• Question: [Contact #3] Email address

Label: Cont3Email Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Email

Question: Show Contact #4 information to input?

Label: Contact4
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes
0 = No
88 = DK
99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 5 questions)

• Question: [Contact #4] Full Name

Label: Cont4Name Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Name

• Question: [Contact #4] Address

Label: Cont4Add Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—city, state, zip

• Question: [Contact #4] Telephone

Label: Cont4Numb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Numbers

• Question: [Contact #4] Email address

Label: Cont4Email Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Email

Question: Show Contact #5 information to input?

Label: Contact5
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 1 = Yes

0 = No 88 = DK99 = RF

(if yes, then answer the following 5 questions)

• Question: [Contact #5] Full Name

Label: Cont5Name
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Name

• Question: [Contact #5] Address

Label: Cont5Add Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—city, state, zip

• Question: [Contact #5] Telephone

Label: Cont5Numb Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Numbers

• Question: [Contact #5] Email address

Label: Cont5Email Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—Email

Question 2: Will you be interested in learning more about our projects?

Label: InterestC
Position: Column (s)
Allowable Codes: 0 = No
1 = Yes
88 = DK
99 = RF

(If no, then answer the following question)

Question: Why?
 Label: NoWhy
 Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Comment—no why

Question 3: This will sum up our survey today. Again, thank you so much for your participation today. Here is \$15 cash in the envelope. Thank you.

Label: CashC

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Accept \$15

2 = Thought \$15 is not enough

3 = Decline \$15

Question 4: We plan on doing follow-up on a yearly basis and will greatly appreciate if you could join us next year. Would you be willing to??

Label: CommentsC Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 0 =Strongly unwilling

1 = Moderately unwilling

2 = Mildly unwilling

3 = Mildly willing

4 = Moderately willing

5 =Strongly willing

88 = DK99 = RF

ENVIRONMENTAL OBSERVATIONS QUESTIONS

Before leaving the participant's home, without being intrusive, prepare the environmental observations. Record your observations after leaving the home, before submitting the interview. Questions: Difficulty accessing or entering the house or rooms?

Label: Access

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Foul odor or unpleasant smells?

Label: Foulodor Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Poor lighting or no working lights?

Label: Applight Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Flooring, or carpet with rubbish, food stains, or filthy covering floor?

Label: Floor

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Interior walls with filth, stains, or grimes and etc?

Label: Intwalls

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Lack of basic furniture such as a bed, table, chair, couch, etc?

Label: Furnitur

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Kitchen messiness such as unwashed pots, pans, dishes, silverware, countertop etc?

Label: Kitchen Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 =Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Minimal food availability?

Label: Foodavai Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Inappropriate storage of food?

Label: Foodstor Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Evidence of spoiled or rotten food?

Label: Spoilfd

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 =Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Bathroom or toilet blocked or unworkable sewerage system?

Label: Bathroom Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Inappropriate disposal of human or pet urine or feces?

Label: Fecesuri

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Inappropriate disposal of newspapers or magazines?

Label: Newspapers
Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Accumulation of boxes, bags, or bottles?

Label: Boxes

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate

3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Accumulation of trash?

Label: Trash

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK

99 = RF

Question: Accumulation of pets (birds, cats, dogs, etc)?

Label: Pets

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Cluster in living space so that it is difficult to move around or to find things?

Label: Dirtycl

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Insect or rodent infestation: include fleas, lice, maggots, roaches, or rats?

Label: Infestn

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Skin dirty, skin cuts, or skin ulcers?

Label: Injury

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Hair dirty, matted, or ungroomed?

Label: Hair

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Finger nails or toe nails long, untrimmed, or dirty?

Label: Nails

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Clothes dirty or soiled?

Label: Clothes

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Dilapidated, poorly maintained, missing or broken windows, doors, locks, stairs, or

walls and etc? Label: Needrep Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK99 = RF

Question: Garden and/or yard poorly maintained?

Label: GardYard Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Inadequate heat or air conditioning for the season?

Label: Utilitie

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Inadequate water?

Label: Water

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Inadequate electrical service?

Label: Electrical Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe 0 = None 88 = DK 99 = RF

Question: Considering the summary of all prior observation questions, what is your assessment as to the level of risk to participant's health and safety if additional assistance is not required?

Label: Overall

Position: Column (s)

Allowable Codes: 1 = Mild

2 = Moderate 3 = Severe

0 = None

88 = DK

99 = RF